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Hutchinson Creek Fish Population Study-April 2001

Objective:

The objective of this study was to determine the fish/smolt population in Hutchinson Creek before side channel/in stream work begins to establish base line data for future monitoring.

Survey Area:

The survey area was approximately 500 meters upstream from the mouth.  Actual area surveyed was 100 meters by 3.9 meters (wetted width).

Methods:

The fish population was evaluated using a mark-recapture methodology.  Eight “Gee” traps were set in the survey area.  The traps were baited with 5 grams of salmon roe and set in pools and back eddies in the survey area.  No traps were placed in fast moving water to avoid stress for trapped fish.  The traps were first set on April 26/01 for 24 hours and then pulled.  The captured salmonids were then marked with a tail clip and released.  The traps were reset and 24 hours later on April 28/01 were pulled again to determine the recaptures.  All salmonids were measured for length and weight during the marking procedure.


The population estimate was done by using the Lincoln-Peterson method where:



N=Mn/R





Results


N=Total Population




N= 210



M=Number of Marked Fish Released

M= 21



n=Number of Fish Captured at Later Date

n= 40



R=Number of Fish Recaptured at Later Date

R= 4

The sampling personnel were Gold River Stream Keeper members; Paul Smith, Chris Erikson, Darrel Glass and Kevin Dello.  

Results:

Population Estimates


The population estimates were based on a 100m length of channel with a wetted width of 3.9m parallel to the side channel.  21 Coho were marked and released.  Four were recaptured.  Two Cutthroat Trout and 22 Rainbow Trout were marked.  None of these fish were recaptured.  The population estimates are for Coho juveniles in the age one and two category.  No young of the year were captured or marked.  A breakdown of individual trap captures and the mark/un-mark ratios are available in Appendix 1.  The total population of Coho in the 100x3.9 meter section was 210 fish.  The total population of Rainbow Trout in the same section was 121 fish.  Cutthroat population for the same section was 2 fish.  These conclusions are based on the formula N=Mn/R.  


Results for Co




Results for RB

N= 210




N= 121


M= 21





M= 11


n= 40





n= 11


R= 4





R= 0

Density Estimates


The average Coho density results were .54 (210/(100x3.9)) fish per square meter of the section.  The average Rainbow Trout density results were .31 (121/(100x3.9)) fish per square meter of the section.  Cutthroat densities were not measured as there were only 2 fish caught in the assessment.  

Fork Lengths and Weights


The sample for Coho was 57 fish.  They ranged in length from 122mm to 42mm.  Average length was 70.3.  The largest weight was 18.7 grams.  The smallest weight was 1 gram.  Average weight was 5.81 grams.  


The sample for Rainbow Trout was 22 fish.  They ranged in length from 162mm to 72mm. Average length was 107.3mm.  The largest weight was 49 grams.  The smallest weight was 4.6 grams.  Average weight was 17 grams.  


The sample for Cutthroat Trout was 2 fish.  The largest length was 110mm.  The smallest length was 103mm.  Average length was 106.5mm.  The largest weight was 16.7 grams.  The smallest weight was 12.3 grams.  Average weight was 14.5 grams.  

Discussion:

The small section surveyed reflected the low amount of Gee traps.  The late time frame was unavoidable as volunteers were busy until then.  Next year it was decided to try and do two assessments once in March with 3-4 times as many Gee traps to enable a larger section of the creek to be assessed.  The second one will be done at the same time as this year, with exactly the same amount of Gee traps to continue the accuracy of the data taken this year.  The use of stop nets above and below the survey section resulted in the mortality of 200 fry from this year’s brood.  There were 700-800 fry trapped above the upper stop net and 20-40 fry trapped above the lower stop net.  The 200 mortalities occurred above the upper stop net.  Based on the area of the section surveyed, and the total area identified in the biologist’s report of 1.7 km of Coho rearing habitat and using the wetted width of 3.9 meters as an average width for the 1700 (1.7km*100m) meters of rearing habitat, we can assume that there is Coho density of .031 (210/(1700x3.9)) fish per square meter.   This was a great learning experience for the Stream Keeper and Rod and Gun Club members.  There were commitments from the members to continue this assessment every year until an accurate annual production number can be reached.

Yours truly,

[image: image1.jpg]
Paul Smith

Attachments: Appendix 1, Gee Trap Captures Spreadsheet

